BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14, 2022

Borough of Crafton
Council Meeting
Thursday, July 14, 2022.

(Council Meetings are broadcast live via Zoom Communications Webinar and can be viewed on
YouTube at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC _iL1uJ842r9UF1M0zNoEoQ)

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Oliverio called to order the Meeting of the Crafton Borough Council, Thursday, July
14,2022, at 7:18 PM.

2.FLAG SALUTE
Pledge of Allegiance

3. ROLL CALL

Interim Manager Sample recorded six (6) Members of Council present as follows: Mr. Chandler
(via Zoom), Ms. Compitello, Mr. Levasseur, Mr. Marks, Mr. Oliverio, and Mr. Ridilla. Also

present were Solicitor Korbel, Engineer Minsterman and Mayor Perry (via Zoom). Absent was
Ms. Bollenbacher.

4. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION #1: It was moved and seconded (Levasseur/Compitello) to approve the July
14, 2022, Consent Agenda (including the Meeting Minutes dated June 23, 2022, and the
Bill List dated July 14, 2022).

MOTION #1 carries by a Unanimous Vote (6-0).

Mr. Levasseur addressed some concerns regarding employees being approached after hours
about work matters and asked that everyone respect the privacy of the Borough’s employees.

S. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Steve Palchowski, 11 Bradford Avenue, thanked the borough for installing the new sidewalks on
Crafton Boulevard in front of his rental properties. He noted that, although the new sidewalks are
wider, they are placed up against the property fences, making it harder for pedestrians to pass by

one another. Mr. Palchowski suggested that these could have been designed better to

accommodate wheelchairs or strollers.

6. PRESENTATION TO COUNCIL - MOBILIFY

Chis Sandvig, Mobilify, gave a presentation of the services provided, which include creation and
implementation of improvement plans for transportation and accessibility. He noted that they can

do this by working with Governments and the Public Sector.

Council members had a brief Q&A with Mr. Sandvig regarding services and costs.

Page 1 of 7



BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14,2022

(Presentation is attached and can be viewed on YouTube at the following link:
https:/fyoutu.be/nhERgD8vYyk)

7. ENGINEER’S REPORT

BOROUGH COMPLEX BUILDING

Engineer Minsterman stated that the cleaning, pointing and lintel work on the Borough Building
is completed and added that the Contractor will be back in two weeks to begin working on the
Magistrate and Library Buildings.

PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY

Engineer Minsterman noted that the Public Works Facility building structure has been delivered
and Fleeher has begun the foundation work. He added that the Borough is waiting for the
Building Permit from Rosslyn Farms Borough.

POOL HOUSE RENOVATIONS

Engineer Minsterman announced that the kickoff meeting was held for the Pool Bathhouse

Renovation project and stated that due to a delay in the grant funding process, construction may
not begin until fall of 2023.

8. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Oliverio announced that the RFP deadline for the Strategy Session Facilitator is today and
noted that the Borough received three bids.

Mr. Oliverio noted that the Organizational Assessments are completed by Grass Roots. The staff
recommendations and reviews will be discussed in an upcoming Executive session. He noted
that the public works and overall organization assessments will be presented by Grass Roots at a
public meeting sometime in August.

9. MAYOR’S REPORT

Mayor Perry stated that she received several calls from the Suburban Whitetail Management
Program who would like to schedule a presentation for Council at the next meeting.

10. SOLICITOR’S REPORT
Solicitor Korbel had nothing to report.
11. MANAGER’S REPORT

Interim Manager Sample spoke regarding a citizen concern from the previous meeting and noted
that all Meeting Minutes have been posted to the Borough’s Website. He added that all meetings
are recorded and posted on YouTube.com.

Interim Manager Sample announced that the Borough has been awarded a $260,000 grant to
replace the traffic signal at W. Steuben Street and S. Linden Avenue and he thanked State

Page 2 of 7



BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14, 2022

Representative Dan Deasy and Senator Wayne Fontana for their assistance. He noted that the full
project will cost approximately $300,000.

Interim Manager Sample spoke regarding the 4% of July fireworks and noted that he will follow
up with the Contractor on the set time and will plan accordingly for next year. He also thanked
Gateway Engineers for the $3,500 donation toward the fireworks display.

12. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
REAL ESTATE TAX REFUNDS

MOTION #2: It was moved and seconded (Levasseur/Compitello) to approve the
2020/2021 Real Estate and Road Tax Refunds in the amount of $3,406.52 as presented
and submitted by Jordan Tax Service, Inc.

MOTION #2 carries by a Unanimous Vote (6-0).

2023 BUDGET SCHEDULE

Interim Manager Sample stated that the intended 2023 budget schedule is as follows, he will
meet with the department heads for budgeting requests, the budget will be drafted and given to
the Finance Committee, upon approval the budget will be presented to the Council Members. He
added that the Budget Workshops will be held in October and November in conjunction with the

regular Council Meetings and intends to vote for adoption at the December 8, 2022, Council
Meeting.

COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INFRASTRUCTURE

CRAFTON BOULEVARD STREETSCAPE

Engineer Minsterman noted that he met with the Crafton Fire Chief at each of the locations to
discuss his concerns. He presented the proposed amendments to the sidewalk/bump outs near
Vance Alley and Bradford Court and added that the change order would cost the Borough
$6,750.

Engineer Minsterman addressed concerns from the previous meeting regarding the Baldwick
Road tuming radius, the landscaping and visibility, access to 1828 Crafton Boulevard and the
narrowing of the sidewalks. Engineer Minsterman noted that Gateway does not recommend any
changes to these areas.

MOTION #3: It was moved and seconded (Chandler/Ridilla) to approve the change
order for modifications to the bump outs located at Vance Alley and 1751 Crafton
Boulevard for the Crafton Boulevard Streetscape project in the amount of $6,750.

Ms. Compitello asked for clarification of the safety concerns and how they are addressed with
the proposed changes and noted that the changes to Bradford Court would create a wider
crosswalk for pedestrians.

Page 3 of 7



BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14, 2022

Engineer Minsterman noted that the proposed changes were directly requested by Council at the
previous meeting. He noted that the changes would not alter the crosswalk significantly.

Ms. Compitello inquired about funding for the change order.

Mr. Levasseur noted that this was not included in the original project, therefore it would be paid
for by the bond funds. He also added that if a change is needed, this is the best time to do so.

MOTION #3 AMENDED: It was moved and seconded (Chandler/Ridilla) to approve
the change order for modifications to the bump outs located at Vance Alley for the
Crafton Boulevard Streetscape project in the amount of $2,625.

Steve Palchowski, 11 Bradford Avenue, noted that there has been an increase in traffic through
Vance Alley and stated he agrees with the proposed change.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ms. Compitello (YES), Mr. Levasseur (YES), Mr.
Marks (YES), Mr. Oliverio (YES), Ridilla (YES), Mr. Chandler (YES).

MOTION 3 carries a Roll Call Vote: (6-0).
MOTION #3: It was moved and seconded (Chandler/Ridilla) to approve the change
order for modifications to the bump outs located at 1851 Crafton Boulevard for the
Crafton Boulevard Streetscape project in the amount of $4,125.

Mr. Levasseur requested additional information and specifications from the fire truck
manufacturer before proceeding with the changes to the Bradford Court entrance.

MOTION #4: It was moved and seconded (Levasseur/Compitello) to table the motion on
the floor for the 1851 Crafton Boulevard Bump Out modifications.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ms. Compitello (YES), Mr. Levasseur (YES), Mr.
Marks (YES), Mr. Oliverio (YES), Ridilla (NO), Mr. Chandler (YES).

MOTION #4 carries by a Roll Call Vote (5-1).
JOINT ROCK SALT BID

Ms. Compitello noted that there were two valid bids, of which Cargill, Inc., was the low bidder at
$88.96 per ton for 2023.

MOTION #S: It was moved and seconded (Compitello/Ridilla) to approve the
Agreement between Crafton Borough and Cargill, Inc. for the Joint Rock Salt Contract to
expire June 30, 2023.

MOTION #5 carries by a Unanimous Vote (6-0).

MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND GRANT

Page 4 of 7



BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14, 2022

Ms. Compitello announced that the Borough is applying for grant funds to help pay for the
Crafton Boulevard Streetscape Phase II and Phase II1. She gave a brief description of the items
proposed in the project including landscaping, new sidewalks, and the addition of a bus lane. Ms.
Compitello added that these projects will depend on the involvement and successful partnership
of the School District.

Engineer Minsterman noted that the key improvement is to bring the buses off the roadway and
to allow vehicles to travel safely around the buses during drop off and pickup times. He added
that funds could be shared with the School District to help with improvements to the school
entrance. Engineer Minsterman stated that this project would cost around one million dollars.

STREET SWEEPING OPERATIONS

Interim Manager Sample spoke regarding the Borough’s street sweeping operations noting that
the sweeping schedule is completed by ward, Monday through Wednesday, leaving Thursday
and Friday for the business district and make up days. He added that in May, the street sweeper
was out 60% of all available days and in June the sweeper was out 73% of available days.

Mr. Levasseur inquired about alternate street parking to allow the street sweeper one day a
month in each of the wards.

Ms. Compitello suggested the Borough put out a survey to collect community interest in this type
of program as it may be difficult for some residents to find alternate parking.

MULTI MUNICIPAL ZONING PROJECT

Ms. Compitello announced that a Community Visioning workshop has been tentatively
scheduled for August 18, 2022, from 4:00 PM to 7:00 PM in the Community Center. She noted
that the event will be hosted jointly with Ingram Borough and the Consultant. Ms. Compitello

added that the Consultants will introduce the project, discuss how the project will impact the
communities, and accept citizen input.

Ms. Compitello also reminded residents that all concems regarding the Borough should be
directed through Borough Offices during normal business hours.

COMMUNICATION, RECREATION, AND COMMUNITY EVENTS

Mr. Marks noted that the Communication, Recreation, and Community Events Committee will
meet next week.

UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

Mr. Marks noted that he received an update from the Recreation Board who are planning the

following events; Fall Festival — September 24, 2022, Haunted Crafton Tour — October 22,2022,
through October 31, 2022, and Celebration of Lights — December 3, 2022.

LED MONUMENT SIGN

Interim Manager Sample gave a brief description of the proposed digital sign at the park and
added that this sign will be comparable to the sign that was just installed at the Kirwan Heights

Page 5 of 7



BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14, 2022

Fire Department. He noted that the sign can be dimmed at night to lessen light pollution for
nearby residences. Interim Manager Sample stated that the Crafton/Ingram Rotary will provide
grant funds at a 50/50 match up to $10,000.

COMMISSION VACANCIES

Mr. Chandler had nothing to report.

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (COG)

Mr. Ridilla had nothing to report.

Mr. Oliverio announced that the Council will be holding an executive meeting following the next
meeting to meet with Grass Roots.

Council discussed the possible availability and times for the next meeting to accommodate the
executive session.

Mr. Oliverio announced that the meeting will be held, July 28, 2022, at 6:30 PM.

13. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

® The Crafton Mini-Golf will be open starting on June 10th on FRIDAYS and
SATURDAYS each week, from 7PM to 9PM, throughout the Summer. Cost to Play
is $2 per person.

= Seasonal pool pass memberships are now on sale. Please go to
https://www craftonborough.com/crafton-pool to complete the Pre-Application.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

Charlene Krenke, 803 Clearview Avenue, inquired about the sidewalk near Bradford Court and
asked where the new sidewalk will be placed. She also inquired about the placement of the bump
out near Clearview Extension.

Engineer Minsterman noted that the new sidewalk will extend from the Bradford Court driveway
toward Baldwick Road.

Interim Manager Sample noted that the bump out will be placed four feet toward the curb in
relation to the model.

Mayor Perry added that the new sidewalk near Bradford Court will create a safe crossing for
residents at the Crafton Boulevard and Bradford Avenue intersection.

Steve Palchowski, 11 Bradford Avenue, thanked the Public Works crew for their efforts and

timely collection of the brush he requested to be picked up. He also inquired about regulations
that could be set by ALCOSAN regarding disposal of storm water from private residences.

Page 6 of 7



BOROUGH OF CRAFTON JULY 14, 2022

Engineer Minsterman stated that ALCOSAN cannot dictate those requirements and added that
Crafton Borough is utilizing these separation projects to meet any requirements set by
ALCOSAN.

Christine O’Brien, 1828 Crafion Boulevard, spoke regarding her concerns with access to her
driveway and stated that prior to the addition of the bump outs she could back out of her
driveway without any interruption to the driving lanes. She added that the addition of the bump
outs on Crafton Boulevard has left bikers with no safe place to bike. Ms. O’Brien noted that, due
to the construction, handicapped people cannot navigate the ramps near the bump outs as the
ground is not level.

Engineer Minsterman noted that this is a minor inconvenience and stated that this situation will
be resolved once the paving is completed.

Mr. Oliverio inquired if there are options to place wamnings signs or markers for pedestrians.

Engineer Minsterman stated that they will walk the site to see what solutions will work to resolve
these concerns.

15. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 9:18 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted
Carissima Kems, Borough Secretary

Page 7 of 7



20T ‘vT AIny
[IDUNO) Yy3noJdog uoljel) 03 uoijeluasalid
Alljlgoj J91e949 J0o) duliaulied

-

— VINVATASNNId Nd31SdAMHLINOS



uoISSNISI
9 solliunyioddQ

punoJ3dyoeg

epuagy



punoJi3dyoeg




‘Ae@ uoneyodsues|

Joy dn pueis |euoieu uo pajnpayos
0S| Uey) aiow JO 3UO S| ‘UMmojumo(
‘uonels 19911 pooM 1e Ajjes shepo
obe sinoy ¢ 1noge

Surpuny

U0 3AO0UI 0] $SSa13U0) agin

psueaf gym saytunwwoy aygen) uipyng I _.—=._ 0 = ..._ _mm

wod anazeb-1sod Feuze|qo
212891504 ubinasitd  §

7 WY 0071 | AN

apei3dn uorpprua 1§ AjreduU
10J PIJe[S $13211S POOMIWOH

SM3N dOL
wooanezeb-jsod =

220Z-600¢ :ysingsiid 01 sad13oeud 1saq sulsulug



Juswdojansp
pajualio-lisuesy
3|qeynba
‘@suap uadu|
\\
A :
w UOISIA _”
A uoneyodsues) h

9AIsuayaidwod e
L Juswsadwyi ‘a1ean)y

‘UMOUY-||9M SI ejnwiioj Adijod ay ]



‘pJemuoy epuasde paleys ayi ysnd o1 piemais oN

‘Juase Jojuswajdwi Ajljlqow aAIssai80.d
paseq-Allunwwod ‘|9A3|-10PIJI0D ‘PIIINOSA JO HIET

‘S9130|0UYyI3]
pue spoyisw Alljigow mau Jo UoIIn|oAs pidey

onb sniels ay3 ui sduewJlo}iad (o Yoe|) ‘wioja. jo aded
‘s1010e 103123S J1|qnd uaamiaq sanss| [eanionJls ulosuQ

‘SuoIloe p|og Jo suoissnaiadal jeanionJls ‘|eannljod
‘'Sjusuodwod s3l Jo WaISAS 9yl JO JSUMO 3|3UlS ON

‘d|9y Spaau ejnwJo} ssadoud ay|



S 1N3Wd013A3A DIWONCD3 B
& N, %> ALINNWWOD 30 IN3WLHVYID

ewueajAsuuad

0006

¢ pJey os asueyd si Aypn



a1 ~ ..t..-..).‘..n >
% ___.iel%.?ﬂ - -.,*thum r.?“lx .., i

,.ta A T
Ewn.HrmmT ,

n.Em:;mM\mmcmr_mM_\\E M



INg |

How we’ve been do




- (se1ed0npe
Q SISIAINOE
‘ssaulIsng |jlews

v

(1es3pay
‘ajels ‘jeuoidal ‘ledol)
JUSWUIDA0D

:8UISSIW U39( oA oM ey



,/Uoi18a1 AJunod-QT JNO SSOIde SHOYD
juswdo|anapal pue 3uiuue|d uolleodsuely ayj uo yedwl aAsod
e aAeY p|nod sy “-s3dafoad Juesiyiusis uo siapjoyaxels Asessadau
||le Buide3ua pue sanssi SuiAjizuapl yim paysel Ajied suijeulplood

oy e ————— —— —
= et T S
T T ———

e e et

uolleliodsued] J0OJ 92404 ASe| mu:_k_@>_mm..._ \v4

wiliantriaoUel|e
uoinejodsued)
jeuoibau



340N\ M MOH




"SaljlUNWWOoD
siamodwa pue sjuawa|dwod jey) uoneuodsued) [epowijjnw ‘s|qeynba

Ul 9A93l|9q 9\

‘saljiunoddo [e100S pue 2IWouU028 0} BluBAJASUUSH UIS)SOMYINOS Ul SUOAISAS
Bunoauuoo syJomjau uoljelodsuel) [epownnw ‘Buijepowwosoe ‘esIaAIp”

**UOISIANUD 9\

‘elueAlAsuuad uieisemyinog ssouoe Ajunuoddo
JILLIOUO0Dd puk SSad%e uoljeuodsuel) ajgelinba ‘sadioyo uoijeuodsuel)
|lepowiyinw Jajealb bulindas spJemo} uoijeloqe||jod ul saiiunwwo ||je sbebus

***0} SI UOISSIW INQ

eluenjAsuuad uiaisamyinos AJjIgoIN



"9woy }e spunj asow

9SleJ 0] S|00} pue $924N0S3J d3e)s dlenbape ‘pajedipap ‘s|qedlpald ‘pazijigels Joj saysnd
S9IHUNWWOID 9213ISN[ |EJUSWUOIIAUT

ul Ajgejnoiued ‘Ajjenb aie palejas-uoijeyiodsuel) pue ssadde Ayljiqow aAnoidwi 03 SHIOM
‘Aunba Ayjigow pue

YIYs spow 8ul19350} ‘S2IHUNWLWIOD OJU] SIIDUUOD }ISUeI} Mau pue 3ullsixs 1eys ainsua sdjaH
‘uaddey ued suoljewJsojsuesy uolieyiodsued) pjoq yeys os Joddns jeuialxs sapinolid

Y/d U491saMy3inos 1noysnoiys saojoyd Ajjiqow

13410 pue jisues] anoidwi pue puedxa 0} Si9pea| 23els pue ‘jeuoldal ‘|edo| yum saleloqe|jod
‘suolnlisul

pue siaAojdwa ‘sjoousseld ‘Adisnpul ‘Quawuian0s 01 Alldeded [ealuyda) pue [euollednpa spua’
‘uoljejuswa|duwii

S} pue UOISIA Hsues} |euol8ad e Jo uoldweyd pue a1ed0Ape paseq-Ajlunwiwod peaT

ydomawieldq s A}|IQOIN



"2woy je spunj aJow

9sieJ 0] S|00) pue $321n0S3J d1els alenbape ‘pajedipap ‘S|qeldipald ‘pazijigels 4oj saysnd
{S313IUNWIWOI 1IN |EIUSWUOIIAUT

ui Aldejnaiued ‘Ajijenb Jie palejaa-uolleiodsuel) pue ssade Ajjiqow anoidwil 03 SYJOMN
‘Aunba Ayjigow pue

YIYs apow 3ul191504 ‘S91IIUNWLIOI OJUf S}OBUUOD HSUe} MU pue Sullsixa 1eyl ainsua sd|sH
‘uaddey ued suollewaojsues} uolieyiodsuedy pjog jeys os 1oddns |eusalxa SapInoId

{Wd u13isamyinos 1noysnoayi sadioyd Ayjiqow 13ylo

pue jisues} anosdwi pue puedxd 03 si9ped] 3je)ls pue ‘|euoidal ‘|eao] yum sajeiroqe||od
‘suoiniisul pue

s19hojdwd ‘syooussessd ‘Asysnpul ‘yusawiuidnos o} Aydeded [earuydal pue jeuoiyeanpa spual
‘uollejuswajduwii

Sl pue UoISIA Jisued) [euolSad e jo uoidweyd pue 33e20Ape paseq-Ajunwwod pea

ydomawieldq s A}IQOIN



L

~ Suipjing \

-uoiyjeod
‘Adedonpe
3 uoileanp3y )

K\‘_-. ¥

a_;mvgmgmam
1)} dduelsisse
|ealuydal

“_,

AJl|IQOIN =91e40Qe]||0) + 91BJ0APY +33eINp3



Suiuewsip @o.L? 1 8uisnoy Py sao11oesd 1sag
S9 1Y ‘149 3 Aemy.ed SUOI3I[E0D) UO(I)S 7§ JOPLIIOD) ssauasemy
s o uaddey uoneisiSa| g Aotjod
! ! sjo9loud o13A|e1RD RN uoneaNpa g AJeI0APY

| |

plemals 3 uoidweyd

—_—

UOISIA isued]

VINVATASNNID NYILSIMHLINOS m
%0 _ Y — .

AJ|1QOIN =21e40Qe||0) + 91BJ0APY +331ednp3



Starting now

3-5 years

6 months
— 1 vyear



uolIssnasid

1) sallluniioddQ



di0°AJljIgoWw @ 3IApULS)
elueA|Asuusd uiaisamyinos AJIoIAl 4012341Q aAIINI3XT
gInpues siyd

inOA yuey]



